From: Eric Coomer

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 4:25 PM
To: Barry Herron; Sheree R. Noell
Cc: Larry Korb

Subject: RE: Kofax card for FL

Larry to the rescue! It is what | thought, and Larry verified. All G1130 scanners COME with a Kofax board, and a Kofax
Driver installation disc! So we do not have a salesforce issue.

Ill

The one potential “problem” is whether the driver version on the disc is the “correct” version.

For currently certified systems in 4.14, the Kofax driver is v4.5. The disc that Larry had from an existing unit is 5.1. The
current version is 5.2.

That’s an operational issue and we can hand-wave around that.
So... in summary, we do not have to add any Kofax component in sales force.
We need to ensure the proper driver version is installed during any implementation.

IF we include the 2140 in FL (likely- another topic), we’ll be switching to the v5.2 of Kofax.
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From: Barry Herron <barry.herron@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 7:54 AM

To: Sheree R. Noell <sheree.noell@dominionvoting.com>; Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: Kofax card for FL

Sheree,

Please see the statement from Steve. Laurie sent me an email stating the same.

Kofax cards, they are not used in the G1130 scanners.

| must have misunderstood the topic.

BARRY HERRON | REGIONAL SALES MANAGER — DEALER MANAGER
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